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Reference: FOI.ICB-2223/075 
 
Subject: Mobile Device Usage 
 
I can confirm that the ICB does hold the information requested; please see responses below: 
 

QUESTION RESPONSE 

1. What is the name of your organisation? 
 
 

2. How many employees are at your organisation? 
3. How many mobile phone and mobile broadband (data only) 

connections do you currently have in total? 
4. How many of these are data only (for laptops and tablets)? 
5. How many of these are voice and data (for mobile phones)? 
6. Who is your mobile phone network provider? 
7. Do you have a shared data bundle or individual allowances? 
8. What is your organisations average total data usage across 

all connections? 
9. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 

overage costs in April 2021? 
10. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 

overage costs in May 2021? 
11. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 

overage costs in June 2021? 
12. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 

overage costs in July 2021? 

1. Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire Integrated 
Care Board (BNSSG ICB) 
 

2. 549 
3. 235 

 
4. 14 
5. 205 
6. Vodafone 
7. Shared 
8. 100GB 
9. N/A 
10.  £5899.02 quarterly 
11.  £0.00 
12.  £0.00 
13.  £2531.43 
14.  £3098.83 
15.  £1694.06 
16.  £1671.06 
17.  £2447.93 
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13. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 
overage costs in August 2021? 

14. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 
overage costs in September 2021? 

15. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 
overage costs in October 2021? 

16. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 
overage costs in November 2021? 

17. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 
overage costs in December 2021? 

18. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 
overage costs in January 2022? 

19. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 
overage costs in February 2022? 

20. What was your total spend on mobile phone contract and 
overage costs in March 2022? 

21. Do these numbers include VAT? 
22. When did you renew your mobile phone contract? 
23. How long does your contract run for? 
24. What is the renewal date of your contract? 
25. How did you source your contract? 
26. What is the value of your 

hardware/technology/transformation fund provided with the 
contract (if none provided please mark as n/a) 

27. Who is the stakeholder/primary contact for this contract? 

18.  £2415.26 
19.  £1621.42 
20.  £1880.08 
21.  No 
22. December 2020 
23. 2 years 
24. December 2022 
25. Tender 
26. N/A 
27. Rob Hayday, Associate Director of Corporate Services 

 
The information provided in this response is accurate as of 18 October 2022 and has been approved for release by Sarah 
Truelove, Deputy Chief Executive and Chief Finance Officer for NHS Bristol, North Somerset and South Gloucestershire ICB. 


